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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

April 11, 2022
VIA EMAIL

Randall S. Perrier, Esq.
Law Office of Randall S. Perrier
4606 FM 1960 Rd. West, Suite 101
Houston, TX 77069
randall@perrierlaw.com
RE: MUR 7776
Promark Research Corp.

Dear Mr. Perrier:

On August 13, 2020, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission’) notified your
client, Promark Research Corp., of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the complaint was
previously forwarded to your client.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information
supplied in response to the complaint, the Commission voted to close the file in this matter on
April 5, 2022. One or more Statements of Reasons, which more fully explain the Commission’s
decision, will follow.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702
(Aug. 2, 2016).

If you have any questions, please contact Camilla Jackson Jones, the attorney assigned to

this matter, at (202) 694-1507 or cjacksonjones@fec.gov.

Sincerely,

Theodore Lutz
Acting Assistant General Counsel
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	Steve Werner, President Promark Research Corporation  313 Sawdust Road Spring, TX 77380 
	RE: MUR 7776 
	Dear Mr. Werner: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates that Promark Research Corporation may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 7776.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.  
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Promark Research Corporation in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days o
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination            & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal           1050 First Street, NE           Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination            & Legal Administration Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal           1050 First Street, NE           Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	content/documents/website_notice_regarding_status_of_FEC_operations_3-17-20.pdf, the office’s mailroom is not processing correspondence at this time and, therefore, we strongly encourage you to file your response via email. 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519 or toll free at 1-800-424-9530.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Jeff S. Jordan Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	cc:  Steve Werner , Registered Agent       10200 Grogans’s Mill Rd, Ste 240       The Woodlands, TX 77380 
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	Christal 
	Christal 
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	2020.08.27


	Dennis 
	Dennis 
	10:33:15 -04'00' 
	4606 FM 1960 West Suite 101 
	Houston, Texas 77069 281.440.8066 FAX 832.201.7920 
	randall@perrierlaw.com 

	August , 2020 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Christal Dennis, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	BY EMAIL () 
	cela@fec.gov

	Re: MUR 7776 
	Dear Ms. Davis: 
	My client, Promark Research Corporation (“Promark”), received your letter dated August 13, 2020 enclosing the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) complaint numbered MUR 7776 (the “Complaint”). 
	Please be advised that Promark is a company that offers telephone survey research services, as well as online surveying, data collection, and analysis services. Promark acknowledges that the complainant, Dean Stamos, was a respondent to a survey Promark had in the field on about August 5, 2020. 
	The Complaint suggests that Promark’s survey was in violation of 11 CFR 110.11, which requires a disclaimer describing who authorized and paid for the “public communication.” Please be advised that the survey in question was not a “public communication” as defined by 11 CFR 100.26, which definition details forms of general political advertising. In no way can the survey in question be considered an advertisement. The survey was a valid research tool used to gather data from respondents on various issues of 
	00166785.DOCX.1 
	Please do not hesitate to reach me by telephone at 281.440.8066 or email at should you need any additional information to adjudicate the Complaint. 
	randall@perrierlaw.com 

	 Very Truly Yours, 
	Randall S. Perrier 
	Enclosure    Statement of Designation of Counsel 
	00166785.DOCX.1 
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	Dean Stamos 
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	31 The Complaint in this matter alleges that on August 5, 2020, Promark Research 32 Corporation (“Promark”) made a public communication in the form of a survey that failed to 33 include a disclaimer identifying the organization or candidate responsible for the survey, in 34 violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11.  Promark does not identify the entity 35 that paid for the survey but denies that the survey was a “public communication” as defined by 36 11 C.F.R. § 100.26, asserting without ex
	MUR 7776 (Promark Research Corp.) First General Counsel’s Report Page 2 of 9 
	1 exempted from the Act’s disclaimer and disclosure requirements, we recommend that the 2 Commission find reason to believe that “Unknown Respondent” violated the disclaimer 3 requirements at 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11, and authorize an investigation to 4 ascertain the identity of Unknown Respondent and the amount in violation.   5 II. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 6 Representative Andy Kim was the incumbent Democratic candidate for New Jersey’s 3rd 7 Congressional District and David Richter was the R
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	10 conducting an “independent research” survey, and asked if Complainant would participate.11 Complainant agreed and claims that the survey consisted of a series of multiple choice 12 questions.He further asserts that despite asking multiple times, the interviewer refused to 13 identify who paid for the survey.  According to the Complaint, “The interviewer read 14 statements most would believe were facts and asked questions that reinforced the statements. 15 Questions beginning like ‘Knowing David Richter i
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	MUR 7776 (Promark Research Corp.) First General Counsel’s Report Page 3 of 9 
	1 Complainant was called to take a survey Promark was conducting on August 5, 2020, but 2 Promark provides no other information about the survey.Specifically, Promark does not 3 explain who paid for the survey or how much it cost, it provides no scripts or descriptions of the 4 survey, and it did not identify the time period the survey covered or how many calls were made.5 Instead, Promark issues a conclusory denial, stating that its survey did not require a disclaimer.6 Promark asserts that the survey in q
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	advertisement.
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	10 III. LEGAL ANALYSIS 11 Under the Act and Commission regulations, a “public communication” is a 12 communication “by means of any broadcast, cable, or satellite communication, newspaper, 13 magazine, outdoor advertising facility, mass mailing, or telephone bank to the general public, or 14 any other form of general public political advertising.”A public communication includes a 
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	Resp. at 1. 
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	52 U.S.C. § 30101(22); 11 C.F.R. § 100.26. 
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	MUR 7776 (Promark Research Corp.) First General Counsel’s Report Page 4 of 9 
	1   A telephone bank means that more 2 3 Generally, “public communications” made by a political committee must include certain 4 disclaimers, as should communications made by any person that expressly advocates the election 5   Where the communication is not authorized 6 by a candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or its agents, it shall clearly 7 state the name and permanent street address, telephone number, or World Wide Web address of 8 the person who paid for the communication and 
	communication by telephone bank to the general public.
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	than 500 calls of an identical or substantially similar nature were made within a 30-day period.
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	or defeat of a clearly identified federal candidate.
	14
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	10 conspicuous manner, to give the reader, observer, or listener adequate notice of the identity of 
	11 the person or political committee that paid for, and where required, that authorized the 
	12 communication.”Therefore, any candidate, political committee or their agent(s) making any 
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	13 disbursement for telephone bank calls must include a disclaimer on the calls. If a 
	11 C.F.R. § 100.26. The Explanations and Justifications published after the effective date of the 2002 Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act (“BCRA”) amendments to the Act also make clear that a telephone bank is considered a type of general public political advertising. See 67 Fed. Reg. 76962, 76963 (Dec. 13, 2002) (“each form of communication specifically listed in the definition of ‘public communication,’ as well as each form of communication listed with reference to a ‘communication’ in 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a), m
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	11 C.F.R. § 100.28. 
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	52 U.S.C. § 30120(a); 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. Although the Commission noted some differences in the language between the term “communication” in the disclaimer statute, 52 U.S.C. §30120(a), and the statutory definition for “public communication,” 52 U.S.C. § 30101(22), the Commission decided to treat the two terms identically based upon how Congress used these terms in BCRA.  67 Fed. Reg. at 76963. The Commission therefore determined that each form of communication specifically listed in the definition of publi
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	52 U.S.C. § 30120(a)(3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(2). 
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	11 C.F.R. § 110.11(c). 
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	MUR 7776 (Promark Research Corp.) First General Counsel’s Report Page 5 of 9 
	1 communication is paid for by a person or entity other than a candidate’s authorized committee, 2 but authorized by a candidate, the candidate’s authorized committee, or an agent of either, the 3 communication must clearly state that it has been paid for by such other persons and authorized 4 5 Here, based on the description of the survey provided in the Complaint, the Complainant 6 received a “push poll” telephone survey within 90 days of the general election that mentioned 7 two federal candidates in a m
	by the candidate’s authorized political committee.
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	10 survey; however, Promark does not provide information as to how many calls were made, over 11 12 In multiple previous matters, the Commission has found that telephone polling 13 constituted a telephone bank requiring a disclaimer where the respondent placed more than 500 14   In MUR 5835 (Democratic Congressional 15 Campaign Committee), however, after initially finding reason to believe that telephone “push 16 polls” conducted in Iowa’s 3rd Congressional District, which were apparently directed against a
	what time period the survey was conducted, or who paid for the survey.
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	substantially similar calls within a 30-day period.
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	11 C.F.R. § 110.11(b)(2). 
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	A review of David Richter’s disclosure filings does not reflect any disbursements to Promark. 
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	See, e.g., MUR 5587R (David Vitter for U.S. Senate) (finding probable cause to believe that respondent violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120 where respondent contended that telephone calls in question were made for polling or research purposes); MURs 5584, 5585 (Unknown Respondents) (finding reason to believe that respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120 where evidence suggested that more than 500 calls using the same scripts were made within a 30day period). 
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	1   Three 2 Commissioners voting against the Office of General Counsel’s (“OGC”) probable cause 3 recommendation issued a Statement of Reasons articulating that the Act does not require 4 disclaimers for telephone polls and that the calls in question did not constitute a “telephone 5 bank” under Commission regulations because they were not a form of general public political 6  Although the SOR asserted that the term "push poll" has no legal significance 7 because the Act does not define that term, the SOR p
	Act, the Commission ultimately did not pursue the matter at the probable cause stage.
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	10 candidate in a negative light, such polling does not necessarily become “general political 11 A majority of the Commission did 12 not approve the position articulated in the MUR 5835 SOR, and in a subsequent matter, OGC 13 provided additional explanation as to why the Act’s disclosure requirements apply to telephone 14 push polls, explaining that when the Commission promulgated regulations implementing the 15 2002 Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act (“BCRA”), the Commission determined that Congress 16 “expand
	advertising” under the Act and Commission regulations.
	23 
	24 
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	10 The calls at issue likely involved over 500 calls, as the district has a population of 11 approximately 735,981 people, consists of 53 municipalities, and is comprised of Burlington and 12 portions of Ocean counties.  Thus, it constitutes a “telephone bank” under the plain meaning of 13 52 U.S.C. § 30101(24) and 11 C.F.R. § 100.28.  Whether the communication was conducted 14 within 30 days will have to be ascertained through an investigation but, given Promark’s 15 admission that the poll was “in the fie
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	Factual and Legal Analysis (“F&LA”) at 3, MUR 6675 (Vernon Parker for Congress). Media reports show the race as closely divided in the months leading up to the general election.  David Weiner, GOP polls shows dead heat in NJ-3 race between Kim, Richter, New Jersey Globe, July 22, 2020, 
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	1 In similar prior matters where the Commission had information indicating who paid for 2 the polling and how long the polling ran, where the disbursement information suggested that the 3 amount spent on the polling was de minimis, the Commission exercised its prosecutorial 4 In this matter, however, the communications lack any 5 disclaimer, depriving the public and the Commission required information as to who paid for the 6 survey, such that there appears to be sufficient information to find reason to bel
	discretion to dismiss the violations.
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	10 Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that “Unknown 11 Respondents” violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. Further, we recommend 12 the Commission take no action as to Promark Research Corp. at this time.  13 IV. INVESTIGATION 14 The proposed investigation would be targeted and seek to establish who retained and paid 15 Promark to create and distribute the survey, the scripts used in the survey, and the time and 16 breadth of distribution for the survey.  Sin
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	1 maintained by Promark.  We will seek to conduct the investigation by voluntary means, but we 
	2 recommend that the Commission authorize compulsory process, as necessary. 
	3 V. RECOMMENDATIONS 
	4 1. Find reason to believe that an Unknown Respondent, also known as the unidentified 5 client of Promark Research Corporation, violated 52 U.S.C.§ 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. 6 § 110.11; 
	7 2. Take no action at this time with respect to Promark Research Corporation; 
	8 3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis; 
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	Media reports show the race as closely divided in the months leading up to the general election.  David Weiner, GOP polls shows dead heat in NJ-3 race between Kim, Richter, New Jersey Globe, July 22, 2020, 
	24 

	. Ian T. Shearn, In 3rd district, Kim has incumbency and lots of money. GOP’s Richter is betting on Trump to bring out voters, N.J. Spotlight, Oct. 2, 2020. 
	richter/
	https://newjerseyglobe.com/congress/gop-polls-hows-dead-heat-in-nj-3-racecovers 2 counties and -between-kim
	-


	, congressional-district-democrat-andy-kim-has-money-republican-david-richter-depends-trump-voters/
	https://www.njspotlight.com/2020/10/nj-election-2020-3rd
	-


	See MUR 6675 (Vernon Parker for Congress) (dismissal which involved 6,956 calls at the cost of $500); see also, MUR 6558 (Jenkins) (dismissal where reported cost of calls was $75); MUR 6125 (McClintock for Congress) (dismissal with caution based on apparently small amount in violation and possible vendor error); MUR 
	25 
	6034 (Manion for Congress) (dismissal with caution where cost of communications appeared to be $1,038.80).   

	If the investigation determines that the poll contained express advocacy, then the poll would require a disclaimer regardless of whether a candidate or registered political committee had funded it.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a). 
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	In the Matter of Promark Research Corporation; Unknown Respondent 
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	CERTIFICATION 


	I, Vicktoria J. Allen, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission executive session, do hereby certify that on April 05, 2022, the Commission took the following actions in the above-captioned matter:  
	1. Failed by a vote of 3-3 to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Find reason to believe that an Unknown Respondent, also known as the unidentified client of Promark Research Corporation, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. 

	b. 
	b. 
	Take no action at this time with respect to Promark Research Corporation. 

	c. 
	c. 
	Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the First General Counsel’s Report dated January 14, 2022, subject to the edits circulated by Commissioner Weintraub’s Office on April 1, 2022 at 6:03 p.m. 

	d. 
	d. 
	Authorize the use of compulsory process, including the issuance of appropriate interrogatories, document subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary. 

	e. 
	e. 
	Approve the appropriate letters 


	Commissioners Broussard, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion. Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, and Trainor dissented. 
	Federal Election Commission Page 2 Certification for MUR 7776 April 5, 2022 
	2. Failed by a vote of 3-3 to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Find no reason to believe that an Unknown Respondent, also known as the unidentified client of Promark Research Corporation, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. 

	b. 
	b. 
	Dismiss allegations against Promark Research Corporation. 

	c. 
	c. 
	Close the file. 

	d. 
	d. 
	Issue appropriate letters 


	Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, and Trainor voted affirmatively for the motion.  Commissioners Broussard, Walther, and Weintraub dissented. 
	3. Decided by a vote of 5-1 to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Close the file. 

	b. 
	b. 
	Issue appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.  Commissioner Walther dissented. 
	April 8, 2022 Date 
	Attest: 
	Digitally signed by Vicktoria J Allen
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	Representative Kim won reelection. Compl. at 1 (Aug. 11, 2020). 
	Representative Kim won reelection. Compl. at 1 (Aug. 11, 2020). 
	Representative Kim won reelection. Compl. at 1 (Aug. 11, 2020). 
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	Id. Id. Id. Resp. at 1 (Aug. 26, 2020). See . 
	Id. Id. Id. Resp. at 1 (Aug. 26, 2020). See . 
	Id. Id. Id. Resp. at 1 (Aug. 26, 2020). See . 
	Id. Id. Id. Resp. at 1 (Aug. 26, 2020). See . 
	Id. Id. Id. Resp. at 1 (Aug. 26, 2020). See . 
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	A review of the FEC database shows no disbursements to Promark were reported by Richter or any other committee or candidate during the 2020 election cycle. Resp. at 1. Id. 
	A review of the FEC database shows no disbursements to Promark were reported by Richter or any other committee or candidate during the 2020 election cycle. Resp. at 1. Id. 
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	Vicktoria J Allen 
	Vicktoria J Allen 
	Date:  13:03:24 -04'00' 
	2022.04.08

	Vicktoria J. Allen Acting Deputy Secretary of the Commission 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Washington, DC 20463 
	April 11, 2022 

	CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
	CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
	CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

	Dean Stamos 
	P.O. Box 607  Casper, WY 82602 RE: MUR 7776 
	Dear Mr. Stamos: 
	This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) on August 11, 2020, alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission voted to close the file on April 5, 2022.  One or more Statements of Reasons, which more fully explain the basis for the Commission’s decision, will follow. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
	The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).  If you have any questions, please contact Camilla 
	Jackson Jones, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1507 or cjacksonjones@fec.gov. 

	. 
	Sincerely, 
	Lisa Stevenson Acting General Counsel 
	BY: Theodore Lutz 
	Acting Assistant General Counsel 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Washington, DC 20463 
	April 11, 2022 

	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	Randall S. Perrier, Esq. Law Office of Randall S. Perrier 4606 FM 1960 Rd. West, Suite 101 Houston, TX 77069 
	randall@perrierlaw.com 

	RE: MUR 7776 
	Promark Research Corp. 
	Dear Mr. Perrier: 
	On August 13, 2020, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your client, Promark Research Corp., of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the complaint was previously forwarded to your client.  
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied in response to the complaint, the Commission voted to close the file in this matter on April 5, 2022.  One or more Statements of Reasons, which more fully explain the Commission’s decision, will follow.  
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
	If you have any questions, please contact Camilla Jackson Jones, the attorney assigned to 
	this matter, at (202) 694-1507 or cjacksonjones@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Theodore Lutz 
	Acting Assistant General Counsel 






